
 Quality Assurance Memo  

 

To: 

 

All GAM-145 Staff 

From: Quality Assurance Department 

cc: Safety Department, GAM-CAMO, GAM-APMM 

Issue: 12062019-01 

Re: GAM/Q-014, Practical Experience Worksheet 

 
Dear all, 
 
With reference to the AN6501 and MOE part 3.4.2 para. 5,6 & 7 
 

1. AN 6501para. 7.3 (c),  
a. The Organisation shall ensure that all certifying staffs are involved in at least 

6 months of actual relevance aircraft or component maintenance experience 
in any consecutive 2 years period. 

 
2. MOE part 3.4.2 para. 7 

a. Application for company approval must be submitted with written evidence of 
practical experience using form Practical Experience Worksheet  
(GAM/Q-014) 

 
For info. QA Department is going to introduce the new Aircract Maintenance Experience 
Logbook to replace the current Practical Experience Worksheet (GAM/Q-014) which will be 
further explained in the QAN. 
 
For the time being, please use GAM/Q-014 as attached to record your maintenance 
experience. 
 
Immediate compliance is required. 
 
 
Thank you. 

 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Salman bin Abu Zarim 
Quality Assurance Manger  
12/06/2019 


